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Burkhart, Amanda

From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Jen Schnakenberg; Lan Tran
Cc: Samantha Crummie; Olivia Ames; Lenka Platt
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "5" x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items.

THESE ARE FOR JEN/ ERICA HEIDE (Park Ranger) 
 
 
From: Amazon.com <auto‐confirm@amazon.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:58 AM 
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "5" x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items. 
 

 

 

  
 |  Your Account  |  Amazon.com 

Order Confirmation
Order #112-9728880-8213855

 

Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks, 

Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your items have shipped. 
Your order details are indicated below. The payment details of your transaction can be found 
on the order invoice. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any 
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.  

This order is placed on behalf of Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy.  
 

 

Your guaranteed delivery date is:  
Monday, October 23  

Your shipping speed:  

Amazon Day Delivery  

Order Details  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
Frick Enviornmental Center  
PITTSBURGH, PA  
United States  

 

Order Details 
Order #112-9728880-8213855  
Placed on today, October 19  
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15 x HANDLANDY Kids Gardening Gripper 

Gloves for age 3-13, 2 Pairs Foam Rubber 

Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 4 (age 

7-8))  
Sold by HANDLANDY  
Condition: New 

$8.82  

 

 

15 x HANDLANDY Kids Gardening Gripper 

Gloves for age 3-13, 2 Pairs Foam Rubber 

Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 6 (age 

11-13))  
Sold by HANDLANDY  
Condition: New 

$8.82  

 

 

5 x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves for Women and 

Ladies, 6 Pairs Breathable Rubber Coated Yard 

Garden Gloves, Outdoor Protective Work Gloves 

with Grip, Medium Size Fits Most, Red & Green  
Sold by COOLJOB Safety  
Condition: New 

$13.98  

 

Order Total:  $332.40  

 

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com. 
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.  

 

Thank you for shopping with us. 

Amazon.com  

 

Keep shopping for 
 

 

Uni Posca Paint Marker Pen, 
Fine... 

$67.99  

 

 

 

Webcam, HD Webcam 1080P 
with Privacy... 

$23.99  

 

  

 

 

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need 

more information, please contact (866) 216-1075  

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by 

Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or 

more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business 

policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.  

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.  
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Burkhart, Amanda

From: Heide, Erica
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:15 PM
To: Burkhart, Amanda
Subject: Fwd: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...".

 
 
 
Erica Heide 
Senior Park Ranger  
Frick & Westinghouse Park(s) 
W: 412-518-0280 
Erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov 
 
 
 

From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:16:57 AM 
To: Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Cc: Lan Tran <ltran@pittsburghparks.org>; Samantha Crummie <scrummie@pittsburghparks.org>; Lenka Platt 
<lenkaplatt@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...".  
  
This is for Erica (Park Rangers) 
  
  
From: Amazon.com <auto‐confirm@amazon.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...". 
  
 

  

  

Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks,   
Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your item 
has shipped. Your order details are indicated below. The payment details 
of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. If you would like to 
view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your 
Orders on Amazon.com.  
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This order is placed on behalf of Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy.  
 

  

  

Order Confirmation 
 
Your guaranteed delivery date is:  
Wednesday, March 20  
 

Your order will be sent to:  
Frick Environmental Center  
PITTSBURGH, PA  
United States  
 

Your shipping speed:  
Two-Day Shipping  

 

Order #  
112-2512702-6301010  
 

View or manage order  

 

 

 

  

Upgraded Lifetime Home Extra Large F... 
Kitchen  
Sold by Lifetime Appliance Parts  
Condition: New  
Qty : 1  
$64.30  

  

  

Order Total:  $64.30
 

  

  

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.  
 
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.  
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The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, 
Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866) 216-1075 

 

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. 
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in 
accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items 
from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending 
upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax 
and seller information. 

 

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please 
do not reply to this message. 
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Burkhart, Amanda

From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Jen Schnakenberg; Heide, Erica; Joe Karlovits
Subject: Home Depot FW: We received your order!

They will text Jen’s cell when the order is ready for pick up (in store) at the east Liberty Home 
Depot 
 
From: The Home Depot <HomeDepot@order.homedepot.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:12 AM 
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Subject: We received your order! 
 
Thanks for ordering from The Home 
Depot.                                                                                                                                                           

  

  

  

  

Order Number  
WJ42466138  

Order Date  
Oct. 19, 2023  

PO/Job Name  

EPA - Park 
Rangers  

  

Your Order  
  

Pickup  
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You will receive a notification when the following items are ready for pickup. Due to high 

volume, your order may take longer than usual.  

 

Items requiring assembly may take longer. If you requested assembly for your order, please wait

for a phone call from our store letting you know your order is ready for pickup.  

Pickup Store  Pickup Person     

East Liberty #4136  

400 N Highland Ave  

Pittsburgh, PA 15206  

412-363-9150  

Erica Heide  
 

 

Item Unit Price Qty Item Total 
 

 

Everbilt 5 ft. x 100 ft. 14-Gauge 

Galvanized Steel Welded Wire  

 

Store SKU # 274933  

Internet # 205708541  

Est Pickup Date: Oct. 20 - Oct. 24  
 

$151.05  2.00  $302.10  

 

 

 

Gardner Bender 8 in. Releasable 

Cable Tie UVB 50 lb. (25-Pack) 

Case of 10  

 

Store SKU # 1002094887  

Internet # 300360652  

Est Pickup Date: Oct. 25 - Oct. 26  
 

$41.97  2.00  $83.94  

 

  

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
 

 

Everbilt 1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 5 ft. 

Green Steel Fence T-Post with 

Anchor Plate  

 

Store SKU # 373303  

Internet # 205960890  
 

$6.56  18.00  $118.08  

 

 

 

Everbilt 3 in. x 9 in. x 24 in. Metal 

Fence Post Driver  

 

Store SKU # 108235  

Internet # 205960880  
 

$51.50  2.00  $103.00  

 

 

 

Anvil 28 in. D-Grip Short Wood 

Handle Steel Digging Shovel  

 

Store SKU # 227854  

Internet # 314833737  
 

$19.98  10.00  $199.80  

 

  

 

Check Order Status  

 

 

Subtotal $806.92 

Delivery  FREE 

Sales Tax $0 

   

 

Order Total $806.92 

  

 

Paid with Credit Card ending in 1010  
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YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE  

3 in. x 9 in. x 24 in. Metal Fence 

Post Driver 

 
 

1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 6 ft. Green 

Steel Fence T-Post with Anchor 

Plate 

 
 

3/4 in. Hot-Dip Galvanized 

Staples (1 lb.-Pack) 

 
 

1-1/2 in. Leg x 1/4 in. Crown 9-

Gauge Galvanized Steel Hot 

Staples 

 
 

   

   

For questions about your order, text us at 38698. Text support is available 24/7.  

You may also call us at 800-430-3376 from 6 AM - 2 AM ET, 7 days a week.  
 

FOLLOW US:  
      

Please do not reply to this email. To ensure you continue getting updates on your order,  
add homedepot@order.homedepot.com to your address book.  

© 2023 Home Depot Product Authority, LLC. All rights reserved.  

Local store prices may vary from those displayed. All offers may not be available in all areas.  

 

Privacy & Security Statement  |  Return Policy  |  Customer Service Center  |  Savings Center  
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Local Ad  |  Store Finder  |  The Home Depot Credit Card  |  Manage My Settings  

 

    

x‐originalMessageId=780d9c94‐d1dc‐4b6e‐b220‐fbc0ee366e26   



From: Heide, Erica
To: Burkhart, Amanda
Subject: Fw: City Audit Info
Date: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:05:50 PM
Attachments: Home Depot FW We received your order!.msg

FW Your Amazon.com order of 5 x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items..msg

Please not for the Home Depot Order the only thing in our possession was shovels, and post drivers.  I omitted zip ties, wire fencing, posts, & tree costs because we did not acquire those materials. 

Erica Heide
Senior Park Ranger
Frick & Westinghouse Parks
W: (412) 518-0280
erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov

From: Jen Schnakenberg <jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 6:12 PM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>; Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov>
Subject: RE: City Audit Info
 
Erica, attached are 2 of the 3 receipts from fall .
 
@Beth Bodamer, can you track down the receipt for the below? I believe the full receipt includes items for Jaci as well.

10/20/2023 354.08 wooden stakes (4 12-pks x 88.52) Home Depot order # WM49508271
 
 
From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:58 PM
To: Jen Schnakenberg <jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org>; Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov>; Hersh Merenstein <hmerenstein@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: Re: City Audit Info
 
Thanks Jen- holler if I can help in any way
 
Beth Bodamer
Administrative Manager
Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy
412-682-7275 x200

From: Jen Schnakenberg <jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:55:27 PM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>; Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov>; Hersh Merenstein <hmerenstein@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: RE: City Audit Info
 
Jumping in here – and also looping in Hersh, since he figured out the fiduciary arrangement in the first place.
 
Beth, I have been keeping pretty close tabs on the EPA grant and should have all of the receipts Erica needs.
 
Erica, I’ll start sending you receipts…
 
From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:55 PM
To: Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov>; Jen Schnakenberg <jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org>
Cc: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: RE: City Audit Info
 
Happy to help if I have them!– Are you able to provide me with a list of what all you need receipts for?
 
 
Beth Bodamer
Administrative Manager
 
 

 
 
Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy (Main Office)
317 East Carson Street, West Tower, Suite 230, Pittsburgh, PA  15219
P: 412.682.7275 ex. 200 · F: 412.622.0160 
PittsburghParks.org
 

       
 
Does your company participate in the Education Improvement Tax Credit (EITC) program? Find out and encourage them to support the Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy’s educational programming.  Thank you!
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may be confidential or privileged, and is intended for the sole use for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, copying,
disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please contact the sender immediately by replying to this email and destroy all copies of the transmission.

 
 
From: Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Jen Schnakenberg <jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org>; Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: City Audit Info
 
Good Afternoon,
 
So the city is concerned about the materials we "pocketed" during this grant.  This includes shovels, bins, weeding equipment, etc.  Basically everything except for trees, caging, &
stakes (and the giftcards).  They want us to fill out a donation from (as of now) with the cost of all these materials.  I'm happy to dig through the receipts and round up these numbers if
Beth can send over the receipts.  
 
I'm hoping this is deemed unnecessary, but as of now they want all the information.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Erica Heide

mailto:erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:amanda.burkhart@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:hmerenstein@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
http://www.pittsburghparks.org/
https://www.facebook.com/pittsburghparks
https://www.instagram.com/pittsburghparks/
https://www.tiktok.com/@pittsburghparks
https://twitter.com/pittsburghparks
https://www.youtube.com/user/pittsburghparks
http://www.pittsburghparks.org/Programs
mailto:erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org

Home Depot FW: We received your order!

		From

		Beth Bodamer

		To

		Jen Schnakenberg; Heide, Erica; Joe Karlovits

		Recipients

		jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org; erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov; jkarlovits@pittsburghparks.org



They will text Jen’s cell when the order is ready for pick up (in store) at the east Liberty Home Depot



 



From: The Home Depot <HomeDepot@order.homedepot.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:12 AM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: We received your order!



 



Thanks for ordering from The Home Depot.                                                                                                                                                          



 



 



  _____  


  







Order Number 
WJ42466138 



Order Date 
Oct. 19, 2023 



PO/Job Name 



EPA - Park Rangers 



Your Order



	



Pickup 



You will receive a notification when the following items are ready for pickup. Due to high volume, your order may take longer than usual. 

Items requiring assembly may take longer. If you requested assembly for your order, please wait for a phone call from our store letting you know your order is ready for pickup. 



Pickup Store 



Pickup Person 



  



East Liberty #4136 
400 N Highland Ave 
Pittsburgh, PA 15206 
412-363-9150 



Erica Heide 



	

Item



Unit Price 



Qty



Item Total 



 



Everbilt 5 ft. x 100 ft. 14-Gauge Galvanized Steel Welded Wire 

Store SKU # 274933 
Internet # 205708541 
Est Pickup Date: Oct. 20 - Oct. 24 



$151.05 



2.00 



$302.10 



				



 



 



Gardner Bender 8 in. Releasable Cable Tie UVB 50 lb. (25-Pack) Case of 10 

Store SKU # 1002094887 
Internet # 300360652 
Est Pickup Date: Oct. 25 - Oct. 26 



$41.97 



2.00 



$83.94 



				



 



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



 



Everbilt 1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 5 ft. Green Steel Fence T-Post with Anchor Plate 

Store SKU # 373303 
Internet # 205960890 



$6.56 



18.00 



$118.08 



				



 



 



Everbilt 3 in. x 9 in. x 24 in. Metal Fence Post Driver 

Store SKU # 108235 
Internet # 205960880 



$51.50 



2.00 



$103.00 



				



 



 



Anvil 28 in. D-Grip Short Wood Handle Steel Digging Shovel 

Store SKU # 227854 
Internet # 314833737 



$19.98 



10.00 



$199.80 



				



Check Order Status 



Subtotal



$806.92



Delivery 



FREE 



Sales Tax



$0



  



Order Total



$806.92



 



  _____  


Paid with Credit Card ending in 1010 



	

  



 



  



 



  



 



  



 



 



YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE 



 



3 in. x 9 in. x 24 in. Metal Fence Post Driver
 



 



1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 6 ft. Green Steel Fence T-Post with Anchor Plate
 



 



3/4 in. Hot-Dip Galvanized Staples (1 lb.-Pack)
 



 



1-1/2 in. Leg x 1/4 in. Crown 9-Gauge Galvanized Steel Hot Staples
 



  



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



Privacy & Security Statement 



| 



Return Policy 



| 



Customer Service Center 



| 



Savings Center 



Local Ad 



| 



Store Finder 



| 



The Home Depot Credit Card 



| 



Manage My Settings 
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THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER, .
FRICK ENVIRONMENTAL!

Please review the details below to know what to
expect next.








FW: Your Amazon.com order of "5" x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items.

		From

		Beth Bodamer

		To

		Jen Schnakenberg; Lan Tran

		Cc

		Samantha Crummie; Olivia Ames; Lenka Platt

		Recipients

		jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org; ltran@pittsburghparks.org; scrummie@pittsburghparks.org; oames@pittsburghparks.org; lenkaplatt@gmail.com



THESE ARE FOR JEN/ ERICA HEIDE (Park Ranger)



 



 



From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "5" x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items.



 



 







		 |  Your Account  |  Amazon.com 





Order Confirmation





Order #112-9728880-8213855 





Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks,





Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your items have shipped. Your order details are indicated below. The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com. 



	

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







15 x HANDLANDY Kids Gardening Gripper Gloves for age 3-13, 2 Pairs Foam Rubber Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 4 (age 7-8)) 
Sold by HANDLANDY 
Condition: New



$8.82 







15 x HANDLANDY Kids Gardening Gripper Gloves for age 3-13, 2 Pairs Foam Rubber Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 6 (age 11-13)) 
Sold by HANDLANDY 
Condition: New



$8.82 







5 x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves for Women and Ladies, 6 Pairs Breathable Rubber Coated Yard Garden Gloves, Outdoor Protective Work Gloves with Grip, Medium Size Fits Most, Red & Green 
Sold by COOLJOB Safety 
Condition: New



$13.98 



	

Order Total: 



$332.40 



	

	

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help. 



Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com 



Keep shopping for







Uni Posca Paint Marker Pen, Fine...



$67.99







Webcam, HD Webcam 1080P with Privacy...



$23.99



The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866) 216-1075 



By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information. 



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


From: Beth Bodamer
To: Jen Schnakenberg
Cc: Lan Tran; Samantha Crummie; Lenka Platt
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "3" x NETANY 2 Pack Extra Thick....
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:12:51 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.jpg

For Jen (Erica)
 
 
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
 

       
 
Does your company participate in the Education Improvement Tax Credit (EITC) program? Find out and
encourage them to support the Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy’s educational programming.  Thank you!
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may be confidential or privileged, and is intended
for the sole use for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any
use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you
received this transmission in error, please contact the sender immediately by replying to this email and destroy all copies of the
transmission.
 
 
From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "3" x NETANY 2 Pack Extra Thick....
 

mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:ltran@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:scrummie@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:lenkaplatt@gmail.com
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

Pittsburgh
Parks
Conservancy

























Amazon.com

 

Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks,
Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your items
have shipped. Your order details are indicated below. The payment details
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
tomorrow, March 12

Your order will be sent to:
Frick Environmental Center 
PITTSBURGH, PA
United States

Your shipping speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-6081796-5683418

View or manage order

NETANY 2 Pack Extra Thick Kneeling P...
Sold by Netany
Condition: New
Qty : 3
$20.99

 

Order Total: $62.97

 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=37ERMKMR72PCI&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_&H=RXLB4WO4EOSRTVHKHHNBCHAAJCQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2J35ENHIEQHI&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fsummary%2Fprint.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_oi%3Fie%3DUTF8%26orderID%3D112-6081796-5683418&H=D9JUTAPKE2UULWE4YKM1EEFRXZKA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_oi
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2R7JRN5EXF2ST&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fyour-orders-access%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_gs&H=X4Z4KEEBELF8CICQA9TU0W0YUZEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_gs
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2R7JRN5EXF2ST&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fyour-orders-access%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_gs&H=X4Z4KEEBELF8CICQA9TU0W0YUZEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_gs
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=3L32MMPWDG0DW&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-6081796-5683418%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=1KVBLKH1NIBDLQCHFVCTKLUASDMA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=19J1LWFX0Y5NL&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-6081796-5683418%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=2PEVQAOUSBVRT98PQD7ANCRIGWKA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=12WZBUKTOXX6Y&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0CHB42652%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=7T818L73AFN8CFJEL8ZCKCEACXQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2TTVTBBIVIUCK&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0CHB42652%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=UFXAWQLDLIMECC7WX6FTUSFC0NUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=X416PNAT9PG0&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DAI686825F1SNH&H=K4CEJW2NZCLMYOWLDDWDBE0SNNOA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller


To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

 

Based on your past purchases

Smead Employee
Record File Jacket...

$24.37
Save 32% on 2+ units

One-Day

Zep House and Siding
Pressure Wash...

$23.46
Save 3% on 2+ units

 

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of
Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in
select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains
one or more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and
local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their
operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.
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https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=1WDIALUI0EON3&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ofa%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D468466&H=KGKGMJQXAYTPCYSGTCFKJQZWQI4A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ofa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=CV7CS3R7A3D1&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ss%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508510&H=LR3SNUA93YO6GDFZGVP1HAK6UVUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ss
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=3JYWMH7XJ7ZU9&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=4EF89IKYYHAALWBVXOPIQOJ3JQEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=1A7NCG56CVYR2&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=NDWZAZJYANM5AFKLAEGTRAS7LDOA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=1A7NCG56CVYR2&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=NDWZAZJYANM5AFKLAEGTRAS7LDOA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=274QRKRVBCJM9&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=PP4FB4EIAZ8X7ZCN0NMMGQYFHG4A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=AAJ5XT7I4ET&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=3AQLTU7DTPQHAFMDNAFVNZ6CTWSA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2PQD4PFBT2AFZ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=NGVDRODGBH4HTCJWWXLK5E73A24A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=1LGSARR7RVUMB&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=2R6ZA2AJ7L9QFIL6H8I3WO7PFNOA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2J4T1D75PNFIE&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=DKUMTNNK1GRAXCWG4QMQR0MUFA8A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2J4T1D75PNFIE&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=DKUMTNNK1GRAXCWG4QMQR0MUFA8A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2NJR8RU31I78I&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=2HSDRT8HJQZW2VSPG83BMO64FIIA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2LL1B57S9ISTI&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=AM8IATXNQYIYBBLIQC9XPQQNIY0A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=Y8GU1C9NM3W1&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D468496&H=TGNTPPSNPIEQVGADSHUUJ4HJGFKA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2KB91PQJ09LHJ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508088&H=27RBSOVGHCUOVXZAQZOKVITA9XAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2KB91PQJ09LHJ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508088&H=27RBSOVGHCUOVXZAQZOKVITA9XAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2MS4E9OKYYCMJ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D202029700&H=TXCANVBOS5SWWY3WUGVMKVVITPUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=3F9CELL48JR3C&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%3Fie%3DUTF8%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_scr_home&H=8UQEGHLQYGYJXBWQKR0CYPZRONYA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_scr_home
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=1OYNMPAX3C2D5&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FSmead-Reinforced-Straight-Cut-Expansion-77100%252Fdp%252FB003CONZCQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB003CONZCQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=BVSZOAR8IIS82PGJXLF3UUEGNNQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111502230b4a20aa64754c1faf84e9877b80p0na&R=2UUFE0LN892VQ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252FZep-Siding-Pressure-Cleaner-Concentrate%252Fdp%252FB07PK56YKQ%253Fpd_rd_r%253D1a255b01-27d1-4238-8e2d-89ae5ff6aeb8%2526pd_rd_w%253DtVdfj%2526pd_rd_wg%253D7UTrV%2526pd_rd_i%253DB07PK56YKQ%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ab-email-order-confirmation-missionbasedrecom_b2b_roce_na_032024&H=ZOQ0NVANFQ5MX9ERAA1EEF670XCA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ab


From: Beth Bodamer
To: Jen Schnakenberg; Lan Tran
Cc: Samantha Crummie; Olivia Ames; Lenka Platt
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "5" x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves... and 30 more items.
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:15:44 AM

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
Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 4
(age 7-8)) 
Sold by HANDLANDY 
Condition: New

$8.82

15 x HANDLANDY Kids Gardening Gripper
Gloves for age 3-13, 2 Pairs Foam Rubber
Coated Garden Gloves for girls boys (Size 6

$8.82

mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:ltran@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:scrummie@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:oames@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:lenkaplatt@gmail.com
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(age 11-13)) 
Sold by HANDLANDY 
Condition: New

5 x COOLJOB Gardening Gloves for Women
and Ladies, 6 Pairs Breathable Rubber Coated
Yard Garden Gloves, Outdoor Protective Work
Gloves with Grip, Medium Size Fits Most, Red &
Green 
Sold by COOLJOB Safety 
Condition: New

$13.98

Order Total: $332.40

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
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https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=1M66XR74702MW&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2FPosca-Marker-Colors-Glitter-Original%2Fdp%2FB075C317N3%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_1%2F147-8595893-5258904%2Fref%3Dci_mcx_mi%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26pd_rd_i%3DB075C317N3%26psc%3D1%26pd_rd_w%3DVchaO%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.e8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%253Aamzn1.symc.54fc3377-3bca-4a3a-9297-605d601e33cd%26pf_rd_p%3De8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%26pf_rd_r%3D3Q1QRE9KS117K7EZCA2R%26pd_rd_wg%3Dxfl8t%26pd_rd_r%3D09030370-0c14-44f9-b621-05ed58bad60b&H=WDVXAKH2UTJ49RVSDOFPXGOXAO4A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=39G98HSL4YGLC&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2FStreaming-Microphone-Widescreen-Conferencing-Recording%2Fdp%2FB082X91MPP%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2%2F147-8595893-5258904%2Fref%3Dci_mcx_mi%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26pd_rd_i%3DB082X91MPP%26psc%3D1%26pd_rd_w%3DVchaO%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.e8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%253Aamzn1.symc.54fc3377-3bca-4a3a-9297-605d601e33cd%26pf_rd_p%3De8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%26pf_rd_r%3D3Q1QRE9KS117K7EZCA2R%26pd_rd_wg%3Dxfl8t%26pd_rd_r%3D09030370-0c14-44f9-b621-05ed58bad60b&H=PSXLQVR3JYAIWUN5KUZUTZEIFXUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=5JHIFS0PBIVI&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2FStreaming-Microphone-Widescreen-Conferencing-Recording%2Fdp%2FB082X91MPP%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2%2F147-8595893-5258904%2Fref%3Dci_mcx_mi%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26pd_rd_i%3DB082X91MPP%26psc%3D1%26pd_rd_w%3DVchaO%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.e8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%253Aamzn1.symc.54fc3377-3bca-4a3a-9297-605d601e33cd%26pf_rd_p%3De8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%26pf_rd_r%3D3Q1QRE9KS117K7EZCA2R%26pd_rd_wg%3Dxfl8t%26pd_rd_r%3D09030370-0c14-44f9-b621-05ed58bad60b&H=TUY5OE6UZBXCMQD1JNJJSAEKOKMA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=5JHIFS0PBIVI&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2FStreaming-Microphone-Widescreen-Conferencing-Recording%2Fdp%2FB082X91MPP%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2%2F147-8595893-5258904%2Fref%3Dci_mcx_mi%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26pd_rd_i%3DB082X91MPP%26psc%3D1%26pd_rd_w%3DVchaO%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.e8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%253Aamzn1.symc.54fc3377-3bca-4a3a-9297-605d601e33cd%26pf_rd_p%3De8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%26pf_rd_r%3D3Q1QRE9KS117K7EZCA2R%26pd_rd_wg%3Dxfl8t%26pd_rd_r%3D09030370-0c14-44f9-b621-05ed58bad60b&H=TUY5OE6UZBXCMQD1JNJJSAEKOKMA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=3QIAZWVDZ7158&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2FStreaming-Microphone-Widescreen-Conferencing-Recording%2Fdp%2FB082X91MPP%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2%2F147-8595893-5258904%2Fref%3Dci_mcx_mi%3F_encoding%3DUTF8%26pd_rd_i%3DB082X91MPP%26psc%3D1%26pd_rd_w%3DVchaO%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.e8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%253Aamzn1.symc.54fc3377-3bca-4a3a-9297-605d601e33cd%26pf_rd_p%3De8f5a9d3-51d6-473f-aa67-49440df946f6%26pf_rd_r%3D3Q1QRE9KS117K7EZCA2R%26pd_rd_wg%3Dxfl8t%26pd_rd_r%3D09030370-0c14-44f9-b621-05ed58bad60b&H=DG29ESFDVBAUURRFQN3IJAUTM3OA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_ci_mcx_mi_sccl_2
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=XWIJ34S99Q56&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D468496&H=3QUNSPBDO2K359YOOVCATGTZECGA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=1GWCDGYHF9I0Y&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508088&H=SOJAT54VW99BVAIJZV4MKNDPSGMA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:20231019135809a97b1eec5fbc40e78a8ab6cd33b0p0na&R=2C4TMCX7CWRN2&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D202029700&H=NFHD1SPWUA0XTFAUFWBXZSO03KCA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav


From: Beth Bodamer
To: Jen Schnakenberg
Cc: Lan Tran; Lenka Platt; Samantha Crummie
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "Olympia Tools Foldable Push..." and 12 more items.
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:05:34 AM

For Jen (Erica)
 
 
From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:59 AM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Olympia Tools Foldable Push..." and 12 more items.
 

Amazon.com

 

Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks,
Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your items
have shipped. Your order details are indicated below. If you would like to
view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your
Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 2 orders.

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
112-1347754-1575451

mailto:bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:jschnakenberg@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:ltran@pittsburghparks.org
mailto:lenkaplatt@gmail.com
mailto:scrummie@pittsburghparks.org
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1904KKCU7YF68&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_&H=KQDP5WM8QS8LA2XUVHZAPN1PYHUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=3FF5916KME65G&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fyour-orders-access%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_gs&H=MMQG3IYSMUVZBX4PAHXKXCFGZH4A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_gs
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=3FF5916KME65G&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fyour-orders-access%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_gs&H=MMQG3IYSMUVZBX4PAHXKXCFGZH4A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_gs
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=2VPQNUF7NTC7P&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-1347754-1575451%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=MH5GGM6Q3QAIGNINZQIND1MBBZAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490


View or manage order

Better Office Products Magnetic A-Fr...
Sold by BOP Co
Condition: New
Qty : 2
$59.99

Brother P-Touch PT-D210 Label Maker...
Office Product
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty : 1
$59.99

OFF! Deep Woods Insect Repellent Aer...
Health and Beauty
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New
Qty : 3
$10.88

Banana Boat Sport Ultra SPF 50 Sunsc...
Health and Beauty
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Condition: New
Qty : 3
$9.98

Carvedexquisitely 1/2" Female NPT an...
Tools & Home Improvement
Sold by carvedexquisitely
Condition: New
Qty : 1
$8.59

 

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Monday, March 18

Your order will be sent to:

https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=WCN4GDOBVGGA&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-1347754-1575451%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=AZ90XR0NGISZRHOCIENBSMGIK34A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=19RD1VEF1OP2F&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0BGQR45HN%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=9QN6FLHZLNMMH5KT7QFGU6HGRBWA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=NOPS2VLI3JDU&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0BGQR45HN%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=DSMMTJ3HXNUFB2VK3MJ6UIPSDHAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1UCYZD8Q58QS5&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DAR04S1QG7MEPX&H=DADDW7EY3VAJK0FNJY2ZYDXWGCMA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=KZ5VE1FQ1BRK&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB09QXZ7ZRD%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=URUTIPKRFH0YFIPD3EL1KUIAHSYA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=3GLGT1F4XVAHU&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB09QXZ7ZRD%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=RZQ9Q602UY1YCQBSSRNIEITWXMGA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=WQ44TDK6S198&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB019ZTXU2G%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=UUIF0HLKDB5ENJCF3UAP4HHXZNEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=2LT0UOTMCTYO9&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB019ZTXU2G%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=0PAH0NWAD3A9CAQNRASDEMXHPI8A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=14BGWLS3WVW29&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DA2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&H=PAUGKYBJGTUQIT2MKBKF8SDSLOQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1RUKDO69GZC66&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB004CDV7EY%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=2KJQ8L4WBUTPT81WWIGFEDEF4QWA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=3JE3UUIB1UV0Y&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB004CDV7EY%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=SQ98AHFHIF3ZFZDXDCYPYNA4OCYA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1XMA8KSDTZUSL&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DA2Q1LRYTXHYQ2K&H=1OQRSBBZK50ON328VXX7EQDNHCUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=6GGTO2OKX2KV&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0952ZL75Z%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=7POJAID3VWD5S49VUAWCWMSDDMSA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=2X8PH7COO57YM&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0952ZL75Z%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=BOEJQTBSI4AAOPGTGUARMZWBAAUA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1M70P6TEH9ELN&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DA1HNGXTIW7BR73&H=MAOGOTHSKZ59LZMYII8F5YAJQJAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller


Frick Environmental Center 
PITTSBURGH, PA
United States

Your shipping speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Order #
112-1347754-1575451

View or manage order

Tec Labs Tecnu Original Poison Oak &...
Health and Beauty
Sold by TecLabs
Condition: New
Qty : 2
$14.39

 

Order Total: $279.92

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

 

Order Confirmation
Arriving:
Delivery date pending. We'll email you as soon as we have a delivery
date.

Your order will be sent to:
Frick Environmental Center 
PITTSBURGH, PA
United States

Order #
112-2253308-1778628

View or manage order

Olympia Tools Foldable Push Cart Dol...
Tools & Home Improvement
Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc
Qty : 1

https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1FZLRTH7764L7&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-1347754-1575451%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=VH7WAUKQC52UXM6PEJIJUFLUMWEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
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$89.13

 

Order Total: $89.13

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
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https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:202403111459274b6c00efab074f30baa08e045d10p0na&R=1L7H2MIW2CYOG&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%3Fie%3DUTF8%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_scr_home&H=DSQDBZ7UGCGYYJFMISQJRTD68FQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_scr_home


From: Heide, Erica
To: Burkhart, Amanda
Subject: Fwd: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...".
Date: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:14:54 PM

Erica Heide
Senior Park Ranger 
Frick & Westinghouse Park(s)
W: 412-518-0280
Erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov

From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:16:57 AM
To: Heide, Erica <erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov>
Cc: Lan Tran <ltran@pittsburghparks.org>; Samantha Crummie <scrummie@pittsburghparks.org>;
Lenka Platt <lenkaplatt@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...".
 
This is for Erica (Park Rangers)
 
 
From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Upgraded Lifetime Home...".
 

Amazon.com

 

Hello Beth Bodamer, Pittsburgh Parks,
Thank you for shopping with us. We’ll send a confirmation once your item
has shipped. Your order details are indicated below. The payment details of
your transaction can be found on the order invoice. If you would like to view
the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your Orders
on Amazon.com.

This order is placed on behalf of Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy.

 

mailto:erica.heide@pittsburghpa.gov
mailto:amanda.burkhart@pittsburghpa.gov
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=3QF97FK5SHIE3&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_&H=TQEMOMAIZIJHRUGU96VRABDNDACA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=8GYK4ED15XQB&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fsummary%2Fprint.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_oi%3Fie%3DUTF8%26orderID%3D112-2512702-6301010&H=MGUNOTGMH2I2AUJSIQPVOXGIT98A&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_oi
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=1K5J6IKDGAOY9&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Fyour-orders-access%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_gs&H=EW6ITOE2UEL4NBG9SKBYUTNZCBAA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_gs


 

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

 

Order Total: $64.30

 
 

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

 
 

Business Savings Guide - Discover the best offers for your business

https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=2859SSM3CDYG&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-2512702-6301010%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=I4H0M5Y2UWA6KVWTLVP80EOTTRGA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=RJ0M0A6BJ38H&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fcss%2Forder-details%3ForderId%3D112-2512702-6301010%26ref%3DTE_simp_on%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490&H=FN7ZK4V5AXWKL8XZKYUUNYE7RKSA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=2A3A37PN9AXKT&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0BD6CTQLX%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image&H=2CY1XGAQ9AKVI56AKWEXCPXKR0KA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item_image
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=KZ4MEA6ZIOH4&T=C&U=http%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fdp%2FB0BD6CTQLX%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item&H=WK7U9ERRDZIJT3YMPRVCBSGYLCEA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_item
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=2169VPAGTZP8W&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fseller%2Fhome.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller%3Fie%3DUTF8%26seller%3DA1DJ19X7QQXXQ9&H=J9U5HR4AYJSUOBQPYN3NK7FYKTKA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_seller
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=JTKGKQT259VV&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ofa%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D468466&H=NL78F1FTKCBWLQBUNZMWRESOOAWA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ofa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=YNT7YU8SFGTZ&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ss%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508510&H=J8CSA6Y3N4PSIYFAV0ZBATALO5UA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_ss
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=FHBTFF7CNDCE&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fbusiness%2Fregister%2Fwelcome%3Freturn_to%3D%252Fab%252Fbusiness-discounts%253Fpd_rd_r%253D85c95670-e1aa-4d87-a257-5abecc427e67%2526pd_rd_w%253DGvqFN%2526pd_rd_wg%253DfLmYz%2526pd_rd_i%253Da7494c94-adf4-4c0f-933f-d5e1082ee5c2%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_b2b_sow_e_oc_sg_231025&H=KID8IUXR1PEOGHIMBQOIEMMSOXOA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_b2b_sow_e_oc_sg_231025


 

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

https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=DT4VX34K93KT&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D468496&H=KWWXBL4NPYE6ADVSQX6DKR5ZWQQA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=2LXH5FHU30XOG&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508088&H=IF1REWO1Q91ZVL2ATG0NSJL430AA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=2LXH5FHU30XOG&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D508088&H=IF1REWO1Q91ZVL2ATG0NSJL430AA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_p
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=3C1R7A2CILDIP&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%2Fgp%2Fhelp%2Fcustomer%2Fdisplay.html%2Fref%3Dpe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav%3Fie%3DUTF8%26nodeId%3D202029700&H=K2HUOCDNNYRZFKWNBA1WFYP6VDGA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_hp_bc_nav
https://www.amazon.com/gp/f.html?C=1GDZONJ9HF37K&K=2IKXCSEHGDTZH&M=urn:rtn:msg:2024031815001087a499cf093a4ae78956a8bee020p0na&R=13ZH48RDAN7YH&T=C&U=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.amazon.com%2Fabredir%3Fie%3DUTF8%26ref_%3Dpe_386300_440135490_scr_home&H=E5OQBZIISIQFANEVEVXZGQE4L8YA&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_scr_home


From: Beth Bodamer
To: Jen Schnakenberg; Heide, Erica; Joe Karlovits
Subject: Home Depot FW: We received your order!
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:14:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

They will text Jen’s cell when the order is ready for pick up (in store) at the east
Liberty Home Depot
 
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
                                                  
The Home Depot

  

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
mailto:jkarlovits@pittsburghparks.org
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRA-2FwZyOHSiZDCoqfXIe1iy-2FnZ0YRxd5-2FRTqMgRt4JD-2FZUNmqQh22IPbZRJy1WyENAP6oqWzQV2MXLPi8H3oMCVqcaHu7hW9qvidCdGjp5KJ3j4-2Fux9ggYhxYj-2FcaZC0IOTQoISPBJnacAbxjwFF8mg9ia-2Bn-2Ba6jEoAR-2B-2FP9y5uZ1Lp1rzVv4v27z61iXM-2FG-2BNMBKElgsj9vCWuEseRrv5SjAVOi_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhgvEi85TH8rUc7gHbyL4KRQfthlCKgsOk49D0FXQVwJl2bUbfT9FD48IdEuHbJ8CdSAbRRc9GwX8wF4x-2FuS9ic9LUITPpl0UTj2kJbY91x4xo64DDTGyOzpHQuwqxQYcQY2f7uR66lqEDT6IH4NaUEU6WXrXmUnHrbecH7kO6VgqaJcaTls2fxnxv0obwMLiC
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKvz1za6935G8Ab6CbsGIzqirbn-2FlRf1V6vtzpGQ2yCiNINBBx7aHMUZV50f7yaWvR9HYyUXkWUKP6t-2BXYgCI5jXGZNLfxk4ZICObzwkCGQtbKbAyvGae6xqxoloR7Z3giIgYnTHkb9E7MdrUKN9RwxUSMqjXFkpcVh7dVoUciRDgEp2YsinaNEknRahrmwaWjwiPNRYa3E2cEj744QCkCAyGdRzTu9rHtoOa3JaBX0K86FAGa9UpCW8Tqnb2MFtvGU9OUAAZpTDwK07uXDalFZ28-3DoFDm_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhxJiKFdfeouYzXhKvxlp0hcB7Nq3CDtCeF84RJjQ7HXJfG3g6Lq32aZ4bzNmHFEkxk2gNqQmkSPpBGc9CrytkeluLrFklObN2ZVHvuoogjwZaCSIqV4aM9TyBiSvapLiD-2BEX7hGNNKHPqovM73NNsA6G47gNtB7NGpuV3BmLYsNV0Nk5q1wAnbDUL-2FYnkUHOx

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

Pickup Store Pickup Person  

East Liberty #4136 
400 N Highland Ave 
Pittsburgh, PA 15206 
412-363-9150

Erica Heide

Item Unit Price Qty Item Total

Everbilt 5 ft. x 100 ft. 14-
Gauge Galvanized Steel
Welded Wire 

Store SKU # 274933 
Internet # 205708541 
Est Pickup Date: Oct. 20 - Oct.
24

$151.05 2.00 $302.10

 

Gardner Bender 8 in.
Releasable Cable Tie UVB 50
lb. (25-Pack) Case of 10 

Store SKU # 1002094887 
Internet # 300360652 
Est Pickup Date: Oct. 25 - Oct. 26

$41.97 2.00 $83.94

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

tel:+1-(412)363-9150
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=-2FP-2BTLLanHvjdADiTmyZ2pcTj89luIagOSVNiPIXzRL2C061LRn3fYrkMOREMP5UQ2u0Y6y3RhUGfVT-2FADOEbj982ZU9jD57xL1oBXh-2FLN7OOhllv4B-2FuaHtkED6yog8ZiWkvuKNVjFpeGcnYJTzKklx5RJDK64rVYGW1Khxw2cQr2gfFrFohC-2B-2Fc9RXrucxRbmokI090q8iPhMlU-2F03XBn4XpGLVO576ZUFSRF2YqeRDfkIc5XwXHe-2Fgi7CYEBA-2FjeDWCBiOUa7j9-2FXe86KML4in7qUUjbIJoNzKXsWuqlLuNje8B4NvK2vPtxKKj5Elrf2AWfGQ5r9scdh1jrl3ulsWaD91nzlkoLMkZ133WjA-3DDBG__MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lh2dM24mI4SvNCdzWuPTZyDDCkmoeX4jrFoqh09UTmxbI13I0YR0dgpYK-2B56xqWZPKsgL720GfdYY-2FdqDDrYUWntwXZOlAt-2BSMMHq-2FW8LK5ZhqIGIjihtUg0n7uDIjFemdASWOluanWpOAuMmhdsEKfvIsn6sXJbrx8EUibOtvWyVfXPjjbN6897aVbbFaqjOU
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Subtotal $806.92

Delivery FREE

Sales Tax $0

Order Total $806.92

Paid with Credit Card ending in 1010

East Liberty #4136 
400 N Highland Ave 
Pittsburgh, PA 15206 
412-363-9150

Erica Heide

Item Unit Price Qty Item Total

Everbilt 1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 5
ft. Green Steel Fence T-Post
with Anchor Plate 

Store SKU # 373303 
Internet # 205960890

$6.56 18.00 $118.08

 

Everbilt 3 in. x 9 in. x 24 in.
Metal Fence Post Driver 

Store SKU # 108235 
Internet # 205960880

$51.50 2.00 $103.00

 

Anvil 28 in. D-Grip Short
Wood Handle Steel Digging
Shovel 

Store SKU # 227854 
Internet # 314833737

$19.98 10.00 $199.80

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
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http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRA4bG3WL2vbvRuVkgW2OMb-2FMhJzYaY1TCKShcthO4TeacKIVSqDjpa0P7-2BmASvPG7yX3eqlqrwbQUngJ0SMxVs8bNXww4q22ROc8wX2cdCP5kB-2FKA3gxURJVzldz-2BrABQ71KCG1IW-2FV2OhbseaNTIVtJoFWaq9LgNErM11IIe9KpsUwjoH8IvzrM-2FUOe-2F-2BSq13W6FpJVP-2BU3-2BfIXTMKlxtutGENOrEvmW6nQYaWQKOBpA-3D-3DyykA_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhnax3DSY-2BOEzivEreGBvir-2BUeP4-2BWu9N9e01c-2B5SFR-2F-2FPjV05RiyQvIecpEUm-2BOf19RXEXgVJqMmqBpqhNaSxzh-2B75OvQPGm9vyIOWi3kvpeL9sedFXGMFls5x3PcPN6PsP3ODRAxfozfBXVPLqMJ35ls0Aei0iqm9WydfHRTN6j4WIxL4LvHr43Z4-2FxhvYgH
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRCFTQpQOfLAmFb-2FB5ZDm47yNshgJx4SMuDebrlTl1tPjtBZvjkTQinm3ECXPpkuz5L4TsRwtqi1oTwbPDUoYL-2FQ3TYHVtPRKjVWweSFoHVxSPsmbSEp9bOfm-2BclJKiZj0ComNLp8K0W1Lktb3xEIZBGm-2FGKRGOJyVFM-2FSk2sE5fKYVpIlUaTi1kSIPcBXoMUMImS-2FAhpkOqBqT4v9rMYgo09ElksMM8DBHjCIXHeaZ2GWxO2sHmw-2BzC3bStJuwt9hg-3D5BbO_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lh3Oca43uiouIG5TA6PFIoc4j8OGzHBpCBxNWEgNU0ZTNY6HfyWrxDg-2FPltXGOvfMQJG71SI36gZDshrEgqrBaQChxIoY17D0gI8CHl6a3STKlX-2B8-2FT9mODE86UEqRvYGcg8AkDXpA7ZPvBnla55z0HwT3k3klA-2Bjv4w-2F2o-2F7vpP2BSDijgR1I5rnXKRug9YvI
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRBFj3-2FEYgfmPk1CdXTvPn-2FVbqvnpnIpqW0LlvM-2FCS0tr8jMQpVD3sfaCkW76ZyJz0iVTPLCjS-2Ba9z45ubdgi-2FWM-2B7bis92071TrOPb7BpGd7WZPawrMqysr-2F1e554mm3k7xstPdAySqxp2HQNKYCgjGomBkONvTPx87oOxz3vdoohVV4nwJur-2FNhjG-2BgrIcd1nuP13Wx148Z41XfvbgHG4tD6Qa0Yfa0m9IRgBBS-2F3HigKc00Eih55EzfE4oGIXBfM-3DYcGi_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhZqSmnMoM85e9Ao6i-2Fd6W-2By0iQLZCFIESaup5oxQnEwCH09p0pWvhE-2F1F9A9zH6zHMkTLViBcpoZMiOd-2FeutRrLd3gkGtUyPrZ-2FTMoZCHmwOaeUVOV8uS-2FxlO7RR-2BDF8fdr0xkwNVts4aoOTZEWINrZBGfnV3c18D1QrYsz3qGFuzInCKvPeiUA-2BfvHyYzSjM
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRDbKuFRitH60yEWkm2icQ3lR5jPK-2F-2BzIpyR7Nean18zg28DW6bF13m4u0dwI1nFxgMq0NZ2wk7FaZ89fhGg3zE5Z61xy7xlvD0Y9X0pcqjAI3tG70bDa6NdpT7QGjHQmOgMFDriI5LTLdxFVs1XRGwyPtDm-2Fa-2B3Yhz0IdO-2Ba27WFCEgkcGoccSM7-2FpDB1GWyNXEqAynD5-2BsGljaKzHPqN-2BMvUY3fL2E4goHjuzmPHaCmkNilOmrrdcGMW7icwnW8Xo-3D2mAg_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhLzoqNLdlALhKhomRuLp3oa8xIIqVdGVPA3Mr2fkBjfg1dXGaDl-2FQ-2BpwCq-2FDr20q-2Firsb-2BWkGABwYjWatHGAlDbeIaHjOnZwLs-2BSfnHVIWf22PdgikskmQcNiglAQ2N4WiYF-2FpNFHh4suPRRrQYAE1fgRmxrkow919JuR3QIIrC93Wuy3Tmql46lQT4DpnU27
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=p-2FMS2bSILcuZKQRqElQzIp9DGLouGj-2Fd8y-2FHtZKptB7-2F6tqmZWUD8aLVxJBNGNwTuOubh-2Be5mpyPa0X6qTv75mtj9nPbKrjtasJFCRPwa-2FABgwqbmocjaYYKOv-2FKL9rfgTfloL38qnk5UlD9k7A1fnOZ-2BPEOo13xn0g6fKYNIHh-2B1ZW8dfTZqsbx-2FjSO3miXt8hki-2BeXoyaTH9Xp6S3j4WPWhgE-2FXSUMwb244kwplfJXiwtO9tTiZut1ntHRk0CtFU1bDzK-2FOj-2B7nyNqoIDqxZIFMwvyUAf3QF18jf2F-2Bb8-3DxU8D_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lheLDEsvUPZC5TmbgmDSp2ixqh0bKHD1YbES-2BZX1vENVVdK874oBRhfGuUedJLWIuW-2BrN-2B3YBud9vJGEdpczVscD97UtdRH3bM3jQq-2BM-2FBxuiEo3QqYE5grGeQMStuc0s6WcwhmfeH8sphjELIfAl06a1Pxj7bMeSpgds40g9ZxpABRFXvUXYY4sNOxGyyDCLu
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRD9N6u-2BixRrMP43L27regCoi8Zx09z4IJPCc6cfJB4dFLUo7KXLM1roctZ3dzIch6lsSTFWjJiy2Rzp-2F2RpC-2BCf6JNL8uYdvLx1ZxgbceN1mobc4gZahhfW8jJw5QAlBMkHO3aGs4As3fFyDuAvHAbLrJ2v90nm8LAEOuZaE-2FDLTablsKXOlzZpzq0SPOCty2pm1zjS6oVCeLmrDfv0wZ4nKN9zW1oY3nvJ-2FX5GfXfQxcUkIO9k8RpTe2Mt3qD53Vo-3DFq8S_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhcFB9vZ9RpDt5GW-2F6LT4igIGTQIjmDEKqz3-2F8QhchIEuQT2Rw9oKH0Zwho60EOmHJOTaS7DxWS0E1Ft1Sm-2F4XDOll7Z1hjbiCj7o2yZYCWrFKB-2B-2Bl2WxyeXGqSP04GwsxIGha-2Bb2a-2ByizGASXBgWfA1OQW4AGBRIUedrGMQO9GKmhiSzzU2urQ1w5H9oSo5Q3
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRDNZxDlxqF8EtAxdeJTUDCvseU9rMuLGrCBAZkA0U-2FfF06E5vpCAlISv3-2FRgINM64Qo-2B0PHauW8eQzIABoSC6KRdHucxwEui6wIunv1jgUgcjZ7RnshRKo0eFbNRpqR4Lp1q7EGTEw91q0Xq5EgmYqSy8yM3Ob8p4-2BV8HpHhomnIoZjAP03kM84fg2f23XC8Gvq3E1-2FhGIacpFZyHmbTAt77-2FNQ3z3Q-2FxaRuAR66khSmA-3D-3D-N9D_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhH8HKJ5ZCFYsTJU-2FlzYZpSbwusBI6ys2zaSsr8-2BADk7z5ibFDSL4-2BJueXXEDKAhYtRIgV-2Be4LeKJJcdTSKAS4Z-2B4ZpIa9Q74-2FAGVkvhO8KJh9G9rUOKDTUsGnG-2FKgEd-2BEuC7fV1zuxKXJBZJ560fpJ5JhT7f2xlUbelfATE-2Fn-2FBJscPIkQmvETWjjV-2BXUW9pg
http://link.order.homedepot.com/ls/click?upn=4nlhyNcg749Mc7Qi6DVKv60ulGwPPznb-2FImTq3eYoRAA80rCKJzas3ZvgP3-2Fj0n3ewT5-2F-2FUnr-2FAqfz9Sb8gXOYIZQlnZH1DPV-2FQlV1wXe8Q2kBKWrQM3TO2ygSLKmQizn6hKwDxewX1zzO-2BqmHw9qyDLJ-2B2PqHiO-2B4K6-2B1BzFtq1sMK4cyweuwo2tvr3qmw0CqQSWZRCvH5tdGA-2BIG7iI2zRC2CNxpjThwhKwB4eEjrcQVV287HSOHJYW1gVRFlYEByUq4mzk1F5o8rsP74DyFymhRoShRM-2BpWOdSTT8-2Fo52MrhXoC4NpgMvmtMYJ-2FifJ_72_MyzBBKudJj6K6jssVApEXBgcBaXyjbLgxLKpAcYhx-2BCeJBLDMkeiGFsyrjyjFdjo1UijX4MlUiFMcuDj-2FxDp7VfOFEpm2XquC7QqzPp64w-2BUfTK-2BGsxJUc-2FF57Whxe3lSkQWArrI0GEwZMoCD2sJwsGB1IhzpV5EiPGQuiYgEXiaf66fWAzyeRxeRSp8w-2FBGGfN6MlzCXbnGWytJrcKJ02PuEUrTIk4TRtfTRageymUH3FGmF-2BiHUOZvOcIe2de7OEV00L1WE2afELHDgkvZNxRQGX-2FuC9wXJMXezvYOOtiqHWJzTdhL5JisCLFzh9XjB1L6WMfqkS6-2FgFDDtafzwTK3FWpbPcBM0cnsgxqidHfoX-2BxmadXM6CguxP0lbXR6goay5YEPnUnDOz4CNw-2FNCnF8Y75z35aM0DMD6Sop2NjSv2a7OLmDrCS8EtQ2Dk-2BAZFgFS1W3wdD46GAAlqe4SP4mhGK0oCK-2FUhlLqYUZri2sIcHiUiVD0a0o8d2z54lhVSJEVSKHCAUDaiDhjTL9-2FVJ-2BLBSn-2FGjYon8VOOffIT-2BSOmDTEXdDILym8l0mQyWgb2RcIafQqt1145jPLWHrCidNbBGxAn6PElr8VmM8vWjnDLLR-2BXDnrOsP9RczQ2Hz81hx8R20XL3Oj5YgxTQgn2GDzkf01cfA4YQzbi5S15md4LPcDKM5YYTZPvc0etee
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Burkhart, Amanda

From: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Jen Schnakenberg
Cc: Lan Tran; Samantha Crummie; Lenka Platt
Subject: FW: Your Amazon.com order of "3" x NETANY 2 Pack Extra Thick....

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

For Jen (Erica) 
 
 
Beth Bodamer 
Administrative Manager 
 
 

 
 
  
Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy (Main Office) 
317 East Carson Street, West Tower, Suite 230, Pittsburgh, PA  15219 
P: 412.682.7275 ex. 200 ꞏ F: 412.622.0160  
PittsburghParks.org 
 

         
 
Does your company participate in the Education Improvement Tax Credit (EITC) program? Find out and encourage them to 
support the Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy’s educational programming.  Thank you! 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may be confidential or privileged, and is intended for the sole use for the 
entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or 
distribution is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you received this transmission in error, please contact the sender 
immediately by replying to this email and destroy all copies of the transmission. 
 
 
From: Amazon.com <auto‐confirm@amazon.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:02 AM 
To: Beth Bodamer <bbodamer@pittsburghparks.org> 
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "3" x NETANY 2 Pack Extra Thick.... 
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

  

 

Order Total:  $62.97
 

 

 

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

82  

$24.37  

Save 32% on 2+ units  

One-Day  

 

  

 

Zep House and Siding 
Pressure Wash...  

612  

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
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